
State of Florida 01 RIG II NAL 
#3ubliE 6erbice Commt$$.i.i.i.i.i.i.i.i.i.i.i.i.i.i.i.i.t~ 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 5, 2000 
TO: Division of Records and Reporting 
FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Brady) 
RE: Docket No. 000149-WU, Application for transfer of majority organizational 

control of Raintree [Jtilities, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 633-W in Lake 
County, from Don Monn to Keith J.  Shamrock, and correction of territory 
descriotion. 

One final change to the docket title. The utility’s certificate number is 539-W rather 
When the application was filed, the applicant mistakenly used the company’s 

Staff, therefore, requests 
than 633-W. 
code in the place designated for the utility’s certficate number. 
the docket title be changed as follows: 

Application for transfer of majority organizational control of Raintree Utilities, 
Inc., holder of Certificate No. 539-w in Lake County, from Don Monn to 
Keith J. Shamrock, and correction of territory description. 
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